M-NCPPC

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL MCPB
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION item: 1
Date: 3/25/04

9500 Brunett Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20901

March 19, 2004

MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
VIA: Lester L. Straw, Superintendent of Parks

Michael F. Riley, Chief, Park Development Division
Douglas Alexander, Design and Project Management SupervisorR@\,

FROM: Linda Komes, Project Manager (650-2860) Ly<—

SUBJECT:  Worksession on Amendment to Park Master Plan for Woodstock Equestrian Park

On March 18, 2004, a public hearing was held on proposed amendments to the Woodstock
Equestrian Park Master Plan that was approved and adopted by the Planning Board in January 2002.
During the hearing an explanation of the proposed amendments was presented by staff and public

testimony was provided.

The Planning Board decided to keep the record open for public comment until 5:00 pm on
Tuesday, March 23, 2004.

At the worksession which will be held on March 25, 2004, staff will provide the Planning Board
with a summary of the testimony presented during the Public Hearing, staff’s response to the testimony,
as well as any subsequent correspondence received before the record officially closes on March 23,

2004.



	

